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File: 3955  
September 23, 2004 
 
 
Mr. Keven Rector, B. Tech. 
Technical Services Manager 
NUDURA Corporation 
80 Ellis Drive, Unit No. 1 
Barrie, On 
L4M 6E7 
 
REGULATION 82-20 UNDER THE FIRE PREVENTI0N ACT – REQUIREMENT FOR 
PROTECTION OF FOAMED PLASTIC INSULATION 
 
We are in receipt of a September 20, 2004 letter from G. Abbas Nanji. P. Eng. 
of ULC confirming that in June of 2004, ULC performed a fire test of NUDURA 6 
inch core insulated concrete form wall assembly in conformance with CAN/ULC 
S101-04.  
 
For the test, standard commercial, ½” (12.7 mm) gypsum board was fastened 
at 16” (400 mm) o/c into the NUDURA polypropylene web fastening strips using 
#6 x 2” (50 mm) long drywall screws. It is our understanding that joints were 
taped and rough crack-filled. 
 
Test observations confirmed that the gypsum board protecting the foamed 
plastic insulation of the form did not begin to delaminate from the wall 
assembly until 15 min - 50 secs into the test. 
 
Our office accepts this ULC test result as evidence that NUDURA, when 
assembled as noted in this letter, meets the requirement of Regulation 82-20 
under the Fire Prevention Act for a minimum 15 minute protection of foamed 
plastic insulation. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Kimberly Boone 
Technical Services & Codes Section 




